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th
 2010 

 
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia MD 21046 
 
  
Subject: Authorization to utilize certification test report on identical unit - per section 
2.908  
 
 
To whom it may concern,  
 
Please be advised that Ezurio Limited – a unit of Laird Technologies, authorizes 
Trimble MRM and UL Compliance Certification Services to utilize compliance data 
from FCC Part 15.247 RF conducted test report of the Ezurio Limited. Model 
No:TRBLU24-00100 FCC ID: PI403B to demonstrate compliance for the Trimble MRM 
Model No: TVG-850 HSPA, FCC ID: JUP-TVG850HSPA. The FCC Part 15.247 RF 
conducted test data is referenced to report no: ET94S-12-120-01.  
 
Sincerely Yours,  
 

 
 
 
Jonathan Kaye  
Regional Sales Manager  
EZURiO – a unit of Laird Technologies 

 


